
 

 

 

 

 

August 8, 2007 
 
TO: Chairpersons Bolkcom and Wise and members of the 

Legislative Property Tax Study Committee 

FROM: Susan Crowley and Mike Goedert, Legal Division, 
Legislative Services Agency 

RE: Legislative Property Tax Study Committee 
 
The first meeting of the Legislative Property Tax Study Committee is 
scheduled for Wednesday, September 12, at 10:00 a.m. in Room 
103 (Supreme Court Chamber).  I will be sending out an agenda at 
a later date.  I will also be sending some background information on 
the Iowa property tax system and previous legislative studies on 
property tax.   

I have attached the language that created the Committee (from 
Senate File 601) and a list of the public members of the Committee.  
The language can also be accessed on the Committee's web site: 

http://www.legis.state.ia.us/aspx/Committees/Committee.aspz?id=209.   

Click on the "additional information" heading, and then click on 
"documents." 

The Governor's appointees have not yet been made. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 515 281-
3430 or susan.crowley@legis.state.ia.us or Mike Goedert at 515 281-
3922 or mike.goedert@legis.state.ia.us. 
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